

PABLOAMORIM

PORTFOLIO

UPDATED - June 2022

PABLO AMORIM

Name: Pablo Rodrigo Faria Amorim

Birth: 05/05/1980



SKILLS

UX/UI Design

UX Research

Design Thinking

Metodologias Ágeis

Gestão de Projetos

Coordenação de Projeto

Product Design

Direção de Arte

Desenvolvimento

Motion Design

Direção e Edição de Vídeo

Fotografia

I have extensive knowledge in editing tools such as Scketch, Figma, Axure, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, After Effects, Flash (Animate), Final Cut Pro, Corel Draw, 3Dmax (discreet official certificate), Cinema 4D, among others, in Mac and PC platforms.

I am also a programmer in PHP, HTML, JavaScript, TypeScript with knowledge of ANGULAR and REACT. I have training to build websites, systems, mobile applications and software. Intermediate English and Spanish.

Prêmios: Clube de Criação - MacPlanet

Prêmios: Clube de Criação - CEB

Prêmios: Clube de Criação - Brasília Shopping

Prêmios: Prêmio Ibest 2001 e 2002 - ToLoco

Prêmios: Peixe Grande 2006 - Midiaproativa

Prêmios: Colunistas 2007 - Ecco Brasília

Prêmios: Colunistas 2012 - Rotas das Cidades

Livro: Espaço Ecco - TASCHEN Icons

Livro: ProAnima e WWF - TASCHEN Ads Now!

ABOUT ME

Pablo Amorim is a passionate designer for digital projects and for more than 20 years he has learned in practice how the whole process of designing for interactive environments takes place, a professional who is continually thinking about how to develop better products through the study of user experience, design and business perspective.

Father of two incredible boys and son of an architect and urbanist, his professional experience includes working at Grupo Neoris, Digital Mediavox, TV1, Isobar, Ministry of National Integration, Talk Interactive, Moringa, Fermento Promo and Grupo Fields, Accenture, he is currently User Experience Designer Specialist at **Grupo Energisa**.

EDUCATION

2001 - 2002 UNEB - ENSINO SUPERIOR - COMPLETO

Curso: ADMINISTRAÇÃO DE BANCO DE DADOS

2009*

IESPLAN - ENSINO SUPERIOR - INCOMPLETO

Curso: ARQUITETURA E URBANISMO

COURSES AND WORKSHOPS

- IDEO - Human-Centered Service Design
- IDEO - Skills and Mindset of Design Thinking
- IBM - Enterprise Design Thinking
- University of Michigan - UX Principles and Processes
- Accenture - Form, Design Thinking
- Accenture - Digital Skills - User Experience
- FIAP - Design Thinking
- Acumen - Human-Centered Design
- PUCRS - Liderança, Capacidade de Aprender e Resiliência
- Brandter - Branding, Naming e Design de Marcas
- University Of Leeds - Create a Great UX for Mobile APPS
- USP - Fundamentos para o design de interface
- Product School - How to Build Digital Products
- UX Design Masterclass
- Blue Array Academy - SEO Manager Certification
- Pragmatic Leaders - Product Management
- Blitzmetrics - Digital Marketing Specialist
- Scrum Fundamentals Certified
- KanBan Foundation Certificate - KIKF™
- Empretec - SEBRAE - 2015
- Gestão de Projetos - SENAC - 2007
- Elaboração de Projetos - SENAC - 2007
- GTI - Gestão da Tecnologia da Informação - ENAP - 2001
- Fotografia - Escola de Fotografia - 2002
- WebParaDesigner - ArtecCom - 2001
- 3dMAX - Certified Adobe Discreet
- Criação Publicitaria - Usina

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

– ACCENTURE

UX/UI DESIGNER SÊNIOR

Customers: UX/UI Design, Direção de arte, Product Design.

Year: September 2019 – 2020

– WAVEZ DIGITAL

LEAD UX/UI DESIGNER SÊNIOR

Customers: ABDI, Loterias Caixa, Ministério do Turismo e GDF.

Activities: UX/UI Design, Direção de arte, Product Design.

Year: May 2019 – November 2019

– FERMENTO

DIGITAL PROJECT LEADER

Customers: Caixa, Caixa Imóveis e Sindilegis.

Activities: Coordenação de Projetos, Product Design, UX/UI Design e Desenvolvimento Web.

Year: September 2017 – December 2018

– MORINGA

DIGITAL PROJECT LEADER

Customers: Sudam, Anac e Governo do Distrito Federal

Activities: Coordenação de Projetos, UX/UI Design e Desenvolvimento Web.

Year: January 2012 – December 2012

– PEPPER INTERATIVA

DIGITAL PROJECT LEADER

Customers: Metrô de Brasília, Governo do Distrito Federal e Caixa Seguros.

Activities: Coordenação de Projetos, Arquitetura de Informação e Desenvolvimento Web.

Year: September 2011 – January 2012

– TALK INTERACTIVE

DIGITAL PROJECT LEADER

Customers: Metrô de Brasília, Governo do Distrito Federal e Caixa Seguros.

Activities: Design, Motion Design, Arquitetura de Informação e Direção de Arte.

Year: October 2008 – October 2011

– AGÊNCIA TV1

DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR

Customers: Banco do Brasil

Activities: Design, Motion Design, Arquitetura de Informação e Direção de Arte.

Year: February 2006 – May 2006

– ISOBAR

DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR

Customers: Brasil Telecom, Caixa Econômica, Senai, WWF, Nokia/INDT, Correios e Min. do Turismo.

Activities: Design, Motion Design, Arquitetura de Informação e Direção de Arte.

Year: February 2004 – February 2006

– MINISTÉRIO DA INTEGRAÇÃO NACIONAL

DIGITAL PROJECT LEADER

Customers: Ministério da integração, Presidência, Codevasf e Defesa Civil.

Activities: Arquitetura de Informação e Direção de Arte.

Year: October 2000 – May 2003

– DIGITAL – MEDIAVOX

DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR

Customers: Caixa Seguros, CEB e GDF.

Activities: Design, Motion, Arquitetura de Informação.

Year: October 1998 – July 1999

– NEORES/MLAB

DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR

Customers: Caixa, Tele Centro Oeste, Sesi, BRB e Anatel.

Activities: Design, Motion, Arquitetura de Informação.

Year: January 1998 – October 1998